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MEMORANDUM

TO: Docket Files 06-00298 and 06-00299

FROM: Ron Graham/\z’
Utilities Division

DATE: January 25, 2007

SUBJECT: Chattanooga Gas Company (CGC), ACA and IPA Filings — Extension of 180-day
audit period to June 4, 2007

The six-month deadline for the completion and approval of the TRA Staff’s audits of these dockets
is May 28, 2007. Since May 28 is a state holiday, Staff is requesting an extension of this deadline
to the regularly scheduled Authority Conference on June 4, 2007. TRA Rule 1220-4-7-.03(2)
provides for an extension of the 180-day notification by mutual consent of both the Company and
the TRA Staff.

On January 25, 2007, Staff contacted the Company to request the above extension. Archie
Hickerson, Director of Regulatory Affairs for CGC, responded that the Company did not object to
the requested extension.

C: Darlene Standley
David Foster
Pat Murphy
Archie Hickerson (via email and USPS)
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